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Ref: FOI/GS/ID 5489 

Please reply to: 
FOI Administrator 

Trust Management 
Maidstone Hospital 

Hermitage Lane 
Maidstone  

Kent  
ME16 9QQ 

Email: mtw-tr.foiadmin@nhs.net 
29 August 2019 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to CCTV. 
 
You asked: 
1. Supplier of the contract for CCTV maintenance and support 
2. How much the Organisation spends annually with the supplier? (if 
multiple suppliers please list the annual spend for each) 
3. What is the renewal date of this contract? 
4. What is the duration of the contract? 
5. What is the review date of this contract? If possible the likely outcome 
of this review 
6. The primary brand of the CCTV equipment. I don’t require the model 
just the brand. If there are various brands could you please list? 
7. The description of the services provided under this contract. Please 
state if this contract includes more than just CCTV services. 
8. Contact details of the employee responsible for the contract between 
the supplier and the organisation. Can you please provide me with their full 
contact details 
9. What is the total number of cameras in use/under this contract? 
 
Trust response: 
 
Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding to your request. There 
is one question I have been unable to answer and I will continue to chase for 
a response to this question.
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Questions 
ID 5028 - Response 

date 11.10.2018 

ID 5028 review - 
Response date 

16.01.2019 

ID 5446 - Response 
date 16.05.2019 

ID 5446 review - 
Response date 

29.05.2019 
ID 5489 

1.       Supplier of the contract for CCTV maintenance and support Brook Security As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

2.       How much the Organisation spend annually with the supplier? (if multiple 
suppliers please list the annual spend for each) 

Exemption 43 (2) £30,497.67 Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

Information in ID 
5028 review still 
valid 

Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 review response 

3.       What is the renewal date of this contract? 01 April 2019 As before 01 April 2020 As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

4.       What is the duration of the contract? 1 Year As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

5.       What is the review date of this contract? If possible the likely outcome of 
this review 

As above. Cannot 
say 

As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

6.       The primary brand of the CCTV equipment. I don’t require the model just 
the brand. If there is various brands could you please list? 

HIK vision As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

7.       The description of the services provided under this contract. Please state 
if this contract includes more than just CCTV services. 

Security systems 
maintenance 

As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

8.       Contact details of the employee responsible for the contract between the 
supplier and the organisation. Can you please provide me with their full contact 
details 

Head of 
Procurement 

As before Exemption 21 see 
ID 5028 

As before Exemption 21 see ID 
5446 

9.      What is the total number of cameras in use/under this contract? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

This question to be 
answered in due course 

If there is no CCTV maintenance contract in place Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

1.      What is the brand of CCTV cameras in use? if there is variety could you 
please send me a list? I do not need the serial number or model just the brand. 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

2.      How much is the average annual spend on the in-house maintenance? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

3.      How many cameras are in use? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

4.      Is there a plan to review this at any point, if so what would the date be? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

5.      Who is in charge of overseeing the in-house maintenance? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

If there is no maintenance contract or in-house maintenance in place, is there a 
ad-hoc agreement? 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

If yes, Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 



1.      Who is the supplier? Is this varies could you please list? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

2.      What is the brand of CCTV cameras in use? if there is variety could you 
please send me a list? I do not need the serial number or model just the brand. 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

3.      How many cameras are in use? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

4.      How much is the average annual spend on the ad-hoc agreement? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 

5.      What is the date it is to be reviewed? Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Question not asked 
at this time 

Question not 
asked at this time 

Not applicable 
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